
MEPNN Supplier Scouting Opportunity Synopsis

Section 1: General Information
Scouting Number 2025-233
Item to be Scouted Paint

Days to be scouted 21

Response Due By 08/06/2025

Description Locate paint manufacturer that provides a paint that both meets BABA 
requirements and is able to be sold to and sprayed in California. Custom 
aluminum panels for shade structure along the metroline. 25" x 91" x ¼" 
aluminum panels needs to be painted on both sides, waterjet cutting meets 
BABA.  Cut panels need to be painted in our manufacturing facility and the 
completed panels delivered to the jobsite for installation.

State item to be used in California

Section 2: Technical Information
Type of supplier being sought Manufacturer
Reason BABA

Describe the manufacturing processes (elaborate 
to provide as much detail as possible)

Chemical mixing which may include but not be limited to raw material selection 
(including pigments, binders (resins), solvents, additives), mixing and blending, 
and dispersion and grinding

Provide dimensions / size / tolerances / 
performance specifications for the item

Coating 3,000 square feet, Color:  Metallic Silver, Durability:  Exterior Paint with 
a 10-15 year warranty

See attached drawing of the artist panels we need to coat.

List required materials needed to make the 
product, including materials of product 
components

May include but may not be limited to pigments, binders, solvents, and 
additives as needed.

Are there applicable certification requirements? No

Are there applicable regulations? No

Are there any other stndards, requirements, 
etc.?

No

Additional Technical Comments

Section 4: Business Information
Estimated potential business volume One time order, approx. enough paint to cover 3,000 sq feet
Estimated target price / unit cost information (if 
unavailable explain)

Best available, as this is related to BABA, acceptable pricing is to be 
determined in negotiation.

When is it needed by? 2-4 weeks

Describe packaging requirements Palletized

Where will this item be shipped? Sun Valley, CA 91352
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Additional Comments
Is there other information you would like to 
include?

Project funds come from Griffin Company.  Their contract is the City of San 
Bernandino

Name/POC for BABA related questions: La Paloma Fine art would purchase the 
paint, then coat the items

Email address of contact: Diana Campbell, diana@lapalomaart.com
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April Banks - Qty. 32Alexandra Nyx / Shayne Mitchell
Quantity: 30 pcs

Sonia Romero
Quantity: 29 pcs

LA PALOMA FINE ARTS

RFI No. 01
Date: 7/11/25

1. Confirm
dimensions are
correct for all 91
Artists Panels.

2. Typical for both
Side Running
Stations and
Center Running
Stations

WEST VALLEY 
CONNECTOR PROJECT

Perforated Artist Panels

City of Rancho Cucamonga 
City of Montclair
City of Pomona
City of Ontario
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